F.J. KELLEY

VICE-PRESIDENT A

GENERAL MANAGER

TIMES BUILDING . . PHONE 7-8108
ST. PETERSBURG., FLORIDA

Mr. Maurice W, Nittler
Box 94

Geneva, Nebraska
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Dear Mr, Nittler:

This will acknowledge your cemmnication advising us of
reception of WISP on 1380 KEC.

We are happy to verify your reception of this station
and trust you will be tuning us in many times in the
future.

For your information, WISP is on the air 24.hours
every day.

Again thanking you for your interest in VISP,

Very truly yours,
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Jack Faulkner
Program Director
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